
 

 

RESPONSE TO BIDDER #1 

Description:    Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, verification of savings, and 

warranty of light emitting diode (LED) lights at various health institutions in Jamaica 

Project Title:  Deployment of Renewable Energy and Improvement of Energy Efficiency in 

the Public Sector 

Country: Jamaica Reference number: 60648 e-Tendering :- JAM10-15-2019 

 

• Question:- During the Pre Bid conferences at all locations we identified that there were grave 

inaccuracies in the Lighting Layout Drawings provided, numerous lights were not shown  on 

the drawing and this was wide spread in all locations. Can you please clarify if the Layout 

Drawing & Equipment List will be redone and provided in editable format? These were all 

pointed out to the representative conducting the conference.  

✓ Due to time constraints, layout drawings will not be redone. Bidders are therefore 

expected to quote as per the RfQ. An Equipment List has been uploaded to e-tendering 

or can be accessed on the UNDP Jamaica website. 

• Question:- We recognize that the Pre Bid Conferences consisted of a large number of Bidders, 

Will it be possible for Bidders to have individual Site Visits where they can more, 

precisely determine the level of inaccuracies in the documents presented?   

✓ Unfortunately, bidders are not allowed to visit the sites, hence the pre-bid conference.  

• Question:- What allowance is made for lamp assembly that are defective and might need 

internal repair/replacement ?  

✓ For submission of bids, no allowance will be given, however, discussions will be held 

with the selected consultant to consider if a contract variation is needed. 

• Question:- We noticed that in some areas there are some LED bulbs already installed. How will 

that be treated.  

✓ Bidders are expected to respond according to the scope of work in the RfQ. LED bulbs 

already installed should not be replaced. 

• Question:- We noticed that the Lighting Levels in some areas are below acceptable standard, 

how will that be treated?   

✓ Bidders are expected to respond according to the scope of work in the RfQ.  


